From: DellaCorte, Michael T.

Sent: Tue, 2 Jun 2020 19:05:26 -0400
To: Donovan, Raymond P.;Donovan, Raymond P.
Subject: Re: Deployment of Federal Task Force Agents to Augment Manhattan South
Patrol Commands Qutside Precinct Security
Attachments: image004.jpg
Thanks Ray
. ) (b)(6);
Sent from my iPhone (b)(7)(C)
On Jun 2, 2020, at 7:02 PM, Donovan, Raymond P.| —|@dea.usdoj.gov>
wrote:
<image001.jpg>
Mike,
Heads up we were called in for assistance from NYPD. The AD already authorized it, |
thought you should know.
Thanks
Ray
From{ |@nypd.org> B)7YE)

Sent: Tuesday, June 2 2020 6:22 PM

e (NY) (FBI)| ;
, @nypd org>; | nypd.org>; Donovan,

DEA.USDOJ.GOV)-j J
[ [@nypd.org>]
®nypd.org>;} @nypd.org>;
__— [@nypd.org>}|
ypd.org>; @nypd.orgxl |
[ %nypa-orgxl @nypd.org>;
nypd.org>;
[@nypd.org>; T@Wpd-orgx
[— ([@nypd.org> nypd.org>
| |@nypd.org>

ject: Deployment of Federal Task Force Agents to Augment Manhattan South Patrol
Commands Qutside Precinct Security

Good Evening,

Below is the allocation of federal agents being deployed to assist us with the safety and
security
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of Patrol Precinct Station Houses (Transit and PSA’s to follow) which will allow us to deploy
our NYPD

personnel to more directly assist with the protest and precinct protest conditions. Precinct
Commanders

are listed as the contact point person for the responding federal agents. Homeland

(b)(8), : L
(b)(7)(C) Security Investigations
(D)(7)(F) will provide agents and their deployments will be emailed shortly.
o) Assistant Chief | |
(b)(T)(F) Commanding Officer, Criminal Task Force Division
fice
Cell
(@nypd.org
<image004.jpg>
(0)(7)E) (b)(7)(E) (0)(7)E) (b)(T)E)
FBI Df\gents FBI A/gents FBI Agents
(b)(8), | ‘ /
(b)TXC); 7
(b)(T)(F) | | DEA  Agents
\ Deployment to be
HSI announced shortly
(B)(6). (CO) DI
(b)7XC)
(b)(T)(F) ] (b)(T)E)
(XOy X
5 Desk) (Desk) |
D6
b)(T)(E)

(b)(8),
(b)7XC)
(b)X7)F) | | I S
Ol6} €0) Capt] ™ (CO) DI
(b)(7)(C) |
(b)(T)(F)

(Desk) Desk

Page 80



(0)(7)(E)

B6), ‘
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(0)(7)(F)
— 0)0);
—_ LXD(C),
(CO) DI (CO) Insp OXDE
(X0} || (X0)
(DX7)(E) (Desk) (Desk)
BluE)
,Bﬁ%mégents D gents
0)0);
BX7)(E) | | (b)(7)(C);
- — (0)(7)(F)
. BllE
©)6);
X, . (CO) Capt,| (CO) DI
(0)(7)(F) - e
(D)(T)(E) EDesk) (Desk)| |
0)0); [
(0)(7C): DEA gents FBI Agents OE
(0)(7)(F) —
- !
BX7)(E)
Capt (CO) Insp|
' — b)),
B B)7)(C),
(X0) \i§0)| o bX7)(F)
(Desk) (Desk)| |
- — BX7)(E)
(b)(6); b)(7)(E A .
X, . I7YE) DEA[ —JAgents
(b)(7)(F) ——
(CO) Capt.
_\_\_\_\_\_‘_‘—‘—\—.
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| (Desk) |
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b)(B);
Eb%%?%{(:) From: Donovan, Raymond P.
(L)7)F) Sent: Tue, 2 Jun 2020 23:10:53 +0000
To: Gibson, Susan A.
Cc: | |
Subject: RE: Deployment of Federal Task Force Agents to Augment Manhattan South
T Patrol Commands Qutside Precinct Security
(b)(7)(C)
k 10-4, will do.
(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)
om: Gibson, Susan A. DEA.USDOJ.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, e 2,20207:10 PM
D)6 \t@va n, Raymond P DEA.USDQJ.GOV>
(b)(7)(C): Cc:| [@dea.usdoj.gov>
(L)7)F) Subject: Re: Deployment of Federal Task Force Agents to Augment Manhattan South Patrol Commands
Outside Precinct Security
Let me know if they need more. | know they pulled HSI NJ agents.
Sent from my iPhone
(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)
On Jun 2, 2020, at 7:01 PM, Donovan, Raymond P.m
(0)(6); . .
(b)(7)(C) <image001.jpg>
(0)(7)(F)
b)(6);
DIXC): From:| [@nypd.org> B)7)E)
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:22 PM
(0)(O); \Jatqﬂe#ne_LN_Y_LL
e To: Maguire; FBI) | /%/E/
e e
(0)(6); .
070 a . DEA.USDOJ.GO\b,\
(b)(7)(F) [@nypd.org>;
D)6 nypd.org>; nypd.org>;
(b)7)(C); [@nypd.org>j]
A |@nypd.org>;| [@nypd.org>;] |
(0)(6); nypd.org>; {@nypd.org>;
(L)(7)(C), | q -
(b)(7)(F) @nypd.org>;
©)6). [ {@nypd.org>j] @nypd.org>;
(bX7)C); \@nygd.org>;| nypd.org>
(OX)F) Cc: [@nypd.org>;|
(0)(6). | [@nypd.org>
EE%EQE(F:)) ubject: Deployment of Federal Task Force Agents to Augment Manhattan South Patrol
Commands Outside Precinct Security
E){g);c
b%EY%EF)) Good Evening,
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
Ol6} are listed as the contact point person for the responding federal agents. Homeland
(b)(T)(C); Security Investigations
IR will provide agents and their deployments will be emailed shortly.
-  Respectfully,
(b)(7)(C): Assistant Chief | |
(L)7)F) Commanding Officer, Criminal Task Force Division
fice
Cell
nypd.org
<image004.jpg>
BY7NE)  [DX7E) (OX7)E)
FBI( |Agents FBL A gents FBI Agents
| [
(0)(6);
(b)(T)(C); DEA gents
OXXF) Deployment to be
HSI announced shortly
P Leony
(O)T)F) PNy (0)(7)(E)
(X0) \@L
Desk) iDeski l
b)(7)(E)
(b)(6); (0)(7)(E) Agent DEA] t
(b)7)(C) | e i e
(0)(7)(F) _\ | b)(7)(C);
[PXNE) — )7)F)
(CO) Capt.[ (CO) DI
| 1 (X0)
X0 |
(Desk) (Desk)
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(0)(7)(E)
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|| | b)(7)(C)
b)(T)(F)
— (X0 | (X0) '/
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— (Desk) (Desk) | |
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g g% E %) D gents DEA gents 55
b)(7)(C);
—w:x& I b)(T)E) b%HEF))
(CO) (CO) DI
]
@.\ (XO),
(D)(T)(E) (Desk) (Desk) [
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(b)(7)(F)
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| b)(6);
- b)(7)(C)
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DEA gents I
(b)(TXE) ‘ T\ |
(CO) Capt.
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(0)(6);

(0)(7)(C);

(0)(7)(F)

(Desk)
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(b)(6);
(b)(T)(C)
(B)(7)(F) From: Donovan, Raymond P.
Sent: Wed, 3 Jun 2020 00:08:32 +0000
(B)6), To: | |
(b)(T)C); Subject: Re: Deployment of Federal Task Force Agents to Augment Manhattan South
EXDF) Patrol Commands Qutside Precinct Security
Thanks| we feel the same way about the PD.
Sent fi iPh OXDC)
ent from my 1Phone ;
Y OXF)
On Jun 2, 2020, at 8:03 PM, (@dea.usdoj.gov>
wrote:
V6T Thank You Ray
(b)(THC);
OXDF) The assistance is greatly appreciated and we are proud to be partners with the DEA.
BlGs Sent from my iPhone
(b)(T)(C)
On Jun 2, 2020, at 7:01 PM, Donovan, Raymond P.
| ka)dea.usdoj.gov> wrote:
<image001.jpg>
b)(6); .
b)(7)(C): From: __J,_____J BYE
b)(7)(F) @nypd.org>
b)), Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:22 PM
b)(7)(C); To: Maguire, Jacqueline (NY) {FB|)| /—/—/]r_
oo lenypdorgf
b)(6); i@nypd.org); Donovan, Raymond P.
T —[DX7NC) [ [@DEA.USDOJ.GOV>; |
(b)(7)(C). -org]
(b)(T)(F) @nypd.org>;
e | g o )
: nypd.org>
(b)(T)(F) vP 8 . .
[@nypd.org>; | (@nypd.org>;
b)(6); .
b)(7)(C); [@nypd.org>] \
b)(7)(F) Enypd.orgx ]
©)6). e ore”,
(b)(7)(C): Lﬁ@nypdxngz
(b)(T)(F)
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(0)(6);
(0)(7)(F)

(0)(7)(C);

(0)(7)(E)

\‘@gggd.orgx |
f@nypd.org>;]

Cc:
[@nypd.org>

Subject: Deployment of Federal Task Force Agents to Augment Manhattan
South Patrol Commands Outside Precinct Security

Good Evening,

Below is the allocation of federal agents being deployed to assist us with

the safety and security

of Patrol Precinct Station Houses (Transit and PSA’s to follow) which will

allow us to deploy our NYPD

personnel to more directly assist with the protest and precinct protest

conditions. Precinct Commanders

are listed as the contact point person for the responding federal agents.

Homeland Security Investigations

Assistant Chief ,

will provide agents and their deployments will be emailed shortly.
Respe

Commanding Officer, Criminal Task Force Division

[@nypd.org
<image004.jpg>
(b)(T)E) (b)(T)E)
FBI | |Agents EBI| |Agents FBI Agents
DEA gents
Deployment to be

(X0) T -fx0)

[ (Desk) (Desk)

(CO)DI[ ]

HSI announced shortly

ypd.orgs ——

(0)(7)(E)

D EAl |I AEL nts

(0)(7)(E)
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iDeski l

iDeSEi '
BN ents
(CO) Capt.
_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_‘_‘—\—\.
(Desk)
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b)(6), (0)(6),
b)(7)(C); (L)(7)(C)
b)(7)(F)
S
b)(7)(E
D)) . | (0)(7)(E)
From: 1
Sent: Wed;-3 Jun 2020 21:49:44 +0000
o | ’
D)(7)(F) Ce: | _
) ———— | [@usdoj.gov;|
(L)(7)(C),
(L)(7)(F) Ol6}
] Pice.dhs.goy] f@dhs.gov;] (b)(7)(C)
lMaguire, Jacqueline (NY)
(FBI);Donovan, Raymond P.
Subject: Re: Updated Deployment of Federal Agents assisting with securing
Precinct Station Houses, Transit Districts and PSA's during the Minnesota Protests
D)) Attachments: image001.png
D06
Fantastic!!! Will assist immensely
BI0) anks to all of our federal brothers and sisters!!
(L)(7)(C)
(0)(7)(F) | |
BIO5 \quice Commissioner’s Office
(L)(7)(C)
(bYT)(F) | | cell
On Jun 3, 2020, a j
{ [@nypd.org>wrote:
Good Evening,
Below is the updated allocation of federal agents being deployed to assist us with
OE the safety and security
of Patrol Precinct Station Houses ,Transit Districts and PSA’s which will allow us to
deploy our NYPD
BTN ersonnel to directly assist with the protest and precinct protest conditions. In
tota
|feder§Fa—gents are being deployed for the protest security detail.
FBI: | | Agents
(D)(6): L DEA: Agents
E%%gi e HSI [E3ﬁgmm~—f—~‘—’——‘_’_—‘_’_—d_’_ ()T)E)
Respectfully,
(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C),
(D)(7)(F) Assistant Chief, |

(@nypd.org
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b)(7)(E)
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(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C);
(0)(7)(F)

‘(b)(ﬂ(E)

(0)(T)(E)

HM[ZTQ;;:/

HsI[™ |

b)(B);
b)(7)(C);
b)(7)(F)

(Desk)

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C);
(0)(7)(F)

| (X0) Capt.' —

\Desk)]

Agents
(b)(7)(E)
] A
Sergeant
(CO) Capt.'

<Federal Agency Support for NYPD Outside Security 06-03-2020.xIsx>
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Sent: Thu, 4 Jun 2020 23:16:00 +0000

Subject: FW: 06/04/2020 Update: Deployment of Federal Agents assisting with securing
Precinct Station Houses, Transit Districts and PSA's during the Minnesota Protests/Memorials
(0)(6); Attachments: Federal Agency Support for NYPD Qutside Security 06-04-2020.xIsx
g
(b)(6),
]
B)6). M |@nypd.org>
(b)(T)(C); Sent: Thursday; 4,20205:00 PM (O)(7)(E)
gg%@ To: Maguire, Jacqueline (N f l@nypd.org>;
(b)(T)C); Wnovan, Raymond P.
B , [@DEA.USDOIGOVS] @nypd.org>;
B =
6)6), [Pnypd.org>; [@nypd.org>;| \
(b)(7)(C) [@nypd.org>;]

010 nypd o7g>; [enypd.org>; |
EE%EY E%); .0rg>; t@nypd.org>; ]

)
7) 3 ;
)6): [@nypderg>] Pnypd.org>;]
(b)(T)C); nypd.org>;| [@ice.dhs.gov;| [@dhs.gov; |
(D)T)(F) . .
(0)©) \Q ypc: :
EE%%E%) nypd.org>; |
(b)(6); nypa. )
{E){;J{E); ®nypd.org>;]
e ~enyetores—
{E){g);c [@nypd.org>}
(ON©) ccl Pnypd.org>;] | B)6)
] (b)(T)(C)
@nypd.org>,| [@nypd.org>

Subject: 06/04/2020 Update: Deployment of Federal Agents assisting with securing Precinct Station
Houses, Transit Districts and PSA's during the Minnesota Protests/Memorials

Good Evening,

Below is the deployment for Thursday, June 4, 2020. We are keeping the deployment the same as
yesterday.

We are hoping to get the troops out as early as possible tonight since the Protest and Memorial started
early.

Federal Manpower:

| - hgents BN

FBI: | |Agents
e DEA: ()Agents

X © HSE BY7TYE)
spectfully,
)
(L)7)F) Assistant Chief ,| |
manding Officer, Criminal Task Force Division
Office
Cell
(@nypd.org
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(0)(7)(E)
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— _'_'_'_'_'_'_,_,_,—o—"'_'_ﬂ
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B
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| (Desk)

(6);
NTNC);
BY7)E) bX7)(F)
Agents
‘_'_'_'_,_,_,—o—'—'
Sergeanf

(CO) Capt.|
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Desk) ’
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B)6) Mrough Manhattan South
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